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CepnyxOBCKUIA NCTOPUKO-XYOOMXECTBEHHbIN MY3EV

Angpeit Muannenko OcHoBononaraioulee 3HayeHue anA ¢opMMpoBaHUA
Konnekuun CepryxoBCKOro MCTOPUKO-XyA0KECTBEHHO-
ro my3ses (CUXM) umena cobupatesibckan AeATENbHOCTb CEPNYXOBCKUX NPOMbI-
wneHHuKoB MapaeBbix B nocnepHei yetBeptu XIX n Hayane XX Beka.
MepBble NpUoOGpPeTEHUA XyA0KECTBEHHO-MCTOPUYECKUX LieHHocTel B [oMe
MapaeBbIx NpuHATO cBA3bIBaTb ¢ UMeHeM AHHbI BacunbeBHbI. YcTtaHoBUnach
Jaxke TpaauLMA BenvaTb ee ocHoBaTeNbHuLeln CeprnyxoBcKoro My3es, HO 3T0
ABHaA HAaTAXKKa - el Hel0CTaBaJI0 HY COOTBETCTBYIOLLEr0 00pa30BaHUA, HU Aaxe
0CO3HaHUA XapaKTepa U Leneil Co06CTBEHHO KOJUTEKLIMOHEPCKOIA AeATEIbHOCTU.

[JHaKO HECOMHEHHO, 4YTO B
cembe MapaeBbix (BUAK-
MO, yXKe npu Xu3sHun Bacu-
nna AdpaHacbeBnya, 0CHO-
BaTeNiA KyneyecKomn AnHa-
CTMK) coCTaBfANachb [OMalUHAA MOJeH-
Han. CrapoobOpsadyeckoe Gnaroyectue,
€CTecTBeHHO, NOOLLPANO NHTepeC K ApeB-
HUM unn xoTA Obl «apeBnenvcaHHbIM»
MKOHaM u KHuram. B 1908-1910 rr, B
naMmATb Tparnyecku norubliein Mnaawen
Aoyepn AHHbl BacunbeBHbl - AHdwucel,
pAsoM c cepnyxoBcKoi tabpukoii Ma-
paeBbIx Obln nocTpoeH xpam [lokpoBa
Boromatepu, Kyaa nepewno ybpaHCTBO
moneHHon. C 1989 r. aToT xpam nepepaH
BepylowmMM My3eto, 6narogaps uemy B
ero (OoHAbl HblHE BXOAWUT YHWKabHbIN
GecrnonoByeckuit GorocnyebHblii KOM-
nnekc, B ToM yncne 610 MKOH, U3 KOTO-
pbix 73 oTHOCATCA K ONETPOBCKOW 3M0Xe,
n 142 craponeyaTHble U pPyKOMUCHble
KHurn. LleHHelwen penuKeuen cembu
MapaeBbix 6bin [ycTo3epcKuin c60pHUK ¢
aBTorpadamm XUTUIA U3BECTHbIX PeBHU-
Tenei crapoobpsigdectBa ABBakyMma u
Enndanns.

B Kyneueckoll ceMbe ABHO CHOXW-
nacb atMocdepa nueteta Ko BCAKOrO
poaa «ctapuHe»: MebnMpoBKa KOMHaT,
cTon0BasA nocysa coctaBisanach U3 npeg-
metoB XVII-XVIII BekoB; LeneHanpaBneH-
HO npuobpeTanucb yHUKabHble NpeaMe-
Tbl AAPEBHEpPYCCKOW YTBapuW, HapoAHOro
koctioma 1 .n. B 1895-1896 rr. no npo-
eKTy BUAHENLLEero MOCKOBCKOIo 3044ero
TOro BpeMeHn akajemuka PomaHa ViBa-
HoBuya KnelHa oTcTpoeHo napapHoe
Kpbl10 MapaeBckoro goma B CepnyxoBe.
9710 Ge3synpeyHbli 0bpasel, nceBAoKnac-
CMYECKOW apXUTEKTYpbl — HblHE OCHOB-
Hoe 31aHMe CUXM.

HakoHeu, B 1896 r. 66110 coBeplue-
HO pelsatollee npuobpeTeHune: KynieHa

XyaoxecTBeHHas Konnekums HOpua Beeso-
noposunya MepnuHa. MoTtmBbl 3Toro noc-
Tynka A.B.MapaeBoi1 He coBceM sicHbl. OHa,
No CBOEMy BOCMUTaHUIO YyXan 3anagHo-
eBponerickon Kynstype XVI-XVIII BekoB
(NaMATHUKM KOTOPOI COCTaBAANN OCHOBY
cobpaHua MepnvHa), Morna OueHWUTb KX
KaK BbIroAHOE CPejCTBO MOMeLLeHNA Ka-
nuTana. Kak 6bl To HK BbIIO, NPY XKNU3HN

AHHbI BacunbeBHbI CTeHbI ee XUibA yKpa-
wanu Nuwb Havbonee «HeBUHHbIE» U3
cobpaHHbIX MepnuHbIM KapTuH (neitsa-
Xn, HaTiopMopTbl). OcTanbHble XpaHu-
NNCb B KNafoBbIX 3aropojHoOro Aoma B
[JlaHKax; nocne peBoONOLMM UMY pacnops-
ancsa npochKom 6nusnexaieit Gabpuky,
npemMupys 13 sToro ¢hoHAa nepesoBLKOB.
B ntone 1919 r. yuenesiias yactb Konnek-
umn 6bina nepeseseHa B CepnyxoB v npu-
HATa Ha XpaHeHWe My3elHO-3KCKYPCUOH-
HOW CceKuuen npu ropoackoM oTaene Ha-
poAHoro obpasoBaHus.

Opuin  BceBonogoBuy  MepauH
(1836/37 - po 1912) - KonnekumoHep,
cobpaHve KOTOpOro MojoXwuino Havano
CUXM. Ero npuobpeTeHusi cocTaBastoT
paszen 3anaHoeBPOMeriCKoro UCKycCTBa
XVI-XVIII BekoB un pycckon xusonucu
XVIII Beka. K coxaneHuto, Mbl pacrnonara-
€M NLb OTPbIBOYHBIMW CBEAEHUAMU O
ero JIMYHOCTM U cobupaTenbCcKoin Aes-
TeNbHOCTY.
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Serpukhov ART AND HISTORY MUSEUM

Andrei Pilipenko

The collection of the Serpukhov Art and History Museum (SAHM) was shaped
largely thanks to the efforts of the Maraev family of industrialists in the late 19th-
early 20th century. It is traditionally assumed that it was started by Anna
Maraeva; she was the first in the family to buy art and historical objects, and effec-
tively became a founder of the Serpukhov museum. Nevertheless, she had no full
level of proper education and could not be aware or formulate clearly the nature

and aims of the collector's activity.

he Maraev family no doubt
had an oratory in their
home, and it was there that
art and historical objects
were gathered. The collec-
fion started during the lifetime of the
founder of the family, Vasily Maraev.
The Maraevs were Old Believers, mem-
bers of a religious confession always
known for its high moral principles and
strict observance of rituals. It was one
that also encouraged interest in ancient
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icons and old books. In 1908-1910, to
commemorate Anfisa, Anna Maraeva’s
younger daughter who died tragically
when she was young, a shrine of the Veil
of the Virgin was built next to the fami-
ly's factory, and all the objects from the
oratory were moved fo the newly built
church. In 1989 its believers handed
over the buildin"zg of the church to the
museum; this explains why the collec-
tion boasts a unique set of 610 icons
and other religious objects, including

VK. WALIKWH
Cecmpopeukuli
6op. 1896
XoncT, Macno
105 x 70

Ivan SHISHKIN
Sestroretsk
Woods. 1896
Oil on canvas
105 by 70 cm

73 icons painted before the times of
Peter the Great and 142 old books and
manuscripts. The Maraev family collec-
fion included the most precious relic, a
Pustozersky collection of manuscripts
with the originals of the life stories of
Avvakum and Epiphaniy, the famous
defenders of the purity of the Old
Believer spirit.

Later, the family developed a taste
for historical and art objects, buying old
furniture, 17th-18th-century tableware,
unique old Russian household utensils
and national costumes. In 1895-1896 a
famous Moscow architect, the academi-
cian Roman Klein, designed the main
part of the family mansion in the fown, a
perfect example of the pseudo-classical
style which is the main building of the
museum.

Finally, in 1896, Anna Maraeva
acquired the art collection of Yury Mer-
lin. The explanation for her act remains
uncertain: Merlin was an influential offi-
cial with the regional authorities, and
perhaps they became friendly in the
course of court procedures when
Maraeva was engaged in a long-lasting

HOpwia BceBonopoBny npuHaanexan
K MOTOMCTBEHHOW apucTokpatuu. Pog aBo-
pAH MepnuHbix Gepet Havano B XV Beke:
ero OCHOBaTe/JieM cYuTaeTcA TaTapuH
Mepna, nepeluealnii Ha cnyx0y K KHA3I0
Bacunuio TemHomy. FOpuii BeceBonogosumy
nonyunn topuanyeckoe obpasoBaHune B
MOCKOBCKOM yHUBepcuTeTe.

OH Havan KonnekuuMoHwpoBaTb B
1860-x rr., a MOXeT OblITb, 1 paHblLe: B ero
KOJIEKLMN BUAHbI cnefbl pacnpojax
4acTU MMMepaTOPCKUX XY[A0XeCTBEeHHbIX
cobpaHuin B cepegure 1850-x rr.: nmeer-
cA ckynbntypa A.-Tapcua u3s JletHero caja,
npeaMeTbl M3 BXOAMBLUE B [BOPLOBbIe
Konnekumm o6cTaHOBKM 3aMKka Manb-
Me30H. OBblYHBIMW WMCTOYHMKAMUW ero
npuvobpeTeHnin BbiNn CTONMYHbIE AHTU-
KBapHble pPbIHKK, rae B nopedopMeHHble
rogbl pacrnpopjaBanucb Oorateiwue
ABOpLOBble U ycajaebHble cobpaHus.
Bnaropapa HagnucsAM, COXpaHMBLIMMCA
Ha HeKOTOpbIX NaMATHWKaxX W3 KoMsek-
umn MepnvHa, MOXHO BOCCTaHOBUTb
NNLLb HEKOTOpble 13 ee UCTOYHUKOB. TaK,
«Megop 1 Angxenvika» M.[lesybneo paHee

K.E. MAKOBCKUW
Moo senrey. 1890
Xoncrt, Macno

136 x 183

Konstantin MAKOVSKY

Before the Wedding Ceremony. 1890
Oil on canvas

136 by 183 cm

B.A. MOJIEHOB Vasily POLENOV
Cmapas An Old Windmill. 1890
MenbHuya. 1890 Oil on canvas

Xoner, macno. 88 x 135 88 by 135 cm
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Oil on canvas
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lawsuit. Merlin's collection contained
mostly Western European art of the
16th to 18th centuries, a field likely
largely foreign to Maraeva. However,
she probably saw the collection as a
wise investment of family capital.
Besides, family history has it that the
purchase was initiated by Anna's
younger daughter Anfisa, who died
tragically soon after, with Merlin's pic-
tures remaining as a sad reminder for
the family. Whatever the reason, Anna
kept the most "pure” items of the collec-
fion - its landscapes and still lifes - in
her fown home, while the rest went to
her country house in Danki. After the
1917 revolution the pictures were
moved to a nearby factory, and the local
trade union organisation would award
occasionally a picture or two from the
collection to its best workers. In July
1919 the remaining part of the collec-
tion was taken fo Serpukhov to be
stored in the museum section of the city
department of education.

Thus, as an art collector, Merlin
(1836/7-1912) can be acclaimed as
another founder of the city museum,
and his acquisitions now comprise a
maijor part of the museum's section of
16th-18th-century Western European
art and Russian 18th-century art.
Unfortunately, facts about his life, per-
sonality and activities as an art collec-
tor are very sketchy.

It is known that he belonged to the
hereditary aristocracy, coming from an
old noble family which derived its roots
in the 15th century from a Tartar, Merla,
who transferred his allegiance to and
served the Russian Prince Vasily
Tyomny. Merlin studied law at Moscow
University, and started his collection in
the 1860s or earlier - it bears traces of
the Imperial art collections' sales of the
mid-1850s, including Tarsia's sculpture
from the Summer Garden in St. Peters-
burg and pieces from the interior of the
Malmaison castle, previously belonging
to the Imperial collections. Usually Mer-
lin acquired them at the St. Petersburg
antiques markets. In the years following
the reforms of 1863 pieces from collec-
tions previously belonging to rich and
noble families were sold at random at
such sales. It has been possible to trace
a few pieces of Merlin's collection by
the notes made on them. For instance,
"Medor and Angelica” by M. Dezubleo
previously belonged to the family of
Count Razumovsky, while a "Portrait of
an Old Lady in Profile" by an unknown
18th-century painter was a piece from
the F. Borzenko collection. The picture

H.C. TOHYAPOBA
Cmpuxka osey. 1907
XoncT, Macno

118 x 102

Natalia GONCHAROVA
Sheep Shearing. 1907
Oil on canvas

118 by 102 cm
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by Charles Le Brun "Jephthah's Sacri-
fice" was a part of the collection of Car-
dinal Fech in Paris in the early 19th
century. Later it was mentioned in a cat-
alogue of the Mosolov collection's sale
in Moscow in 1856.

Merlin's artistic interests were
wide indeed. Over the course of almost
25 years he collected oil paintings by
both past and contemporary painters,
decorated weapons, prints, miniature
paintings, carved ivory and wood,
porcelain, glass, walking sticks, old
Russian household belongings, icons,
bronze items, and a lot of "other excel-
lent, rare and valuable things", accord-
ing fo P. Bakhrushin's book of memoirs
and notes ("Kto chto sobiraet” (Who Col-
lects What), published in Moscow in
1916, p. 15.) Merlin’s collection was
priced at 315,000 rubles and was
acknowledged fo be "more comprehen-
sive, valuable and larger than that of
Brokar" (ibid.)

Merlin was obviously buying on
credit and overestimated his financial
abilities, which led him into bankruptcy
in the mid-1890s. He pawned his collec-
tion to a certain Korolev, and was only
able to get back what remained of it -
some of its poorer works. That was
when Anna Maraeva bought from him.
The "Catalogue of the Gallery Paintings”
of Merlin's collection, published in
Moscow in the late 1890s, probably on
the occasion of its final sale, mentioned
377 items, mostly examples of Western
European and Russian painting and
graphic art from the 16th to 19th cen-
turies. Most of them were by world
famous painters, such as Bruegel,
Rubens, Rembrandt, Tiepolo and
Poussin, although after later research
some were reattributed to less notable
names from the same periods.

While in the Serpukhov Art and
History Museum, Merlin's collection suf-
fered several losses: in the 1930s sever-
al battle-pieces, including pictures by A.
Orlovsky and the Dutch painter H. Ver-
shuring, were handed over to the Russ-
ian Academy of the Armed Forces and
the city military enlisting office; in 1962
E. Keil's picture "An Old Lady with a
Candle" was exchanded for Ya.Victors'
painting  "Street Curer" from the
Pushkin Museum of Fine Arts in
Moscow. With the onset of Soviet power,
the fate of art collections and other cul-
tural monuments was locally placed
with the State Museums and Art Monu-
ments' Protection Committee under the
Moscow Regional Executive Committee.
In 1918-1919 this organization set up

An AHCEHC
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Ok. 1621

XoncT, Macno

106 x 88
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of Judgement.c. 1621
Oil on canvas

106 by 88 cm
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a network of so-called “proletarian
museums” in different Moscow districts,
its aim being to introduce workers to
the world of artistic values. These were
different museums, but all of them dis-
played items from private collections
that were nationalised after the 1917
revolution. The First Proletarian Muse-
um occupied what is now Bolshaya
Dmitrovka Street, 24 in Moscow, which
also housed the Central Storage of the
Committee of Regional Museums, where
nationalised art pieces were stored.

By 1924, the “proletarian muse-
ums” were closed because of financial
problems and their exhibits distributed

around the museums of the capital and
regions. The Serpukhov museum
received 127 items of Russian art from
Moscow in 1923-1925, initiating its
section of Russian late 19th - early
20th-century art. According to museum
registration documents compiled in the
1930s, all the items arrived from the
First Moscow Proletarian Museum, but it
is quite possible that in fact they came
from the storage situated in the same
building (sometimes they refer to the
non-existent Moscow Gubernia Muse-
um).

Whatever may be the case, the
museum received a considerable and

6bina B cobpaHun rpadoe PasymoBcKux;
«MopTpeT cTapyxun B Npouib» He-n3BecT-
Horo xyaoxHuKa XVIII Beka - B konnekuummn
@.A.bop3eHKO; yCTaHOBNEHO TaK-kKe, 4TO
KapTuHa «KeprtBonpuHoweHne Wesdasa»
kuctu Wapnsa Jle bpeHa B Havyane XIX Beka
BXOAWIA B 3HaMeHUTOe cobpaHue Kapau-
Hana X.®ewa (Mapwx), a B 1856 r. 3Hauu-
nacb B KaTasore pacrnpojaxu Konnekuum
®.C.Moconosa (Mocksa).

WHTepecbl 10.B.Mepnuna 6binn
o6LWNpHBI: B TeyeHMe no4ytn 25 net oH
cobupan «MacnsiHble KapTVHbl CTapbIX U
HOBbIX MacTepoB, OpYyXMWe, rpaBiopbl,
MVHUWATIOPbI, pe3Hble KOCTb U [epeBo,
tapdop, cTeKno, TpoCTH, CTapuUHHbIE pyC-
CKMe BeluW, WKOHbI, yTBapb, GpOH3y U
MHOXeCTBO [pyrux npeimeToB, Mo pac-
CKasaM BMAaBLUMX, O4eHb XOPOLWKX, pes-
KX N LeHHbIX» (M3 3annCHOM KHUXKUK
ANbaxpywnHa. Kto 4yto cobupaetr. M,
1916. C. 15). Ero Konnekuma oueHuBa-
nacb B 315 Tbic. pybneit u npusHaBanacb
«uenbHee, LeHHee 1 Gonblie, Yem y bpo-
Kapa» (Tam xe).

Mokynaa rnaBHbIM 06pa3oM «Ha
KHWXKY», T.e. B KPeauT, 1, BUAUMO, Ypes-

Mukene JE3YBJIEO
(npo3B. PNbAMMUHIO)
Medop u AHOxenuka
1640-e

Xonct, macno. 96 x 127

Michele DESUBLEO
(called Flammingo)
Medor and Angelica
1640s

Oil on canvas

96 by 127 cm

IxaunHto BPAHAN
Cs. CebacmbsH
1680-1690-e
Xoncr, Macno

945 x 74.5

Giacinto BRANDI
St. Sebastian
1680s-90s

Qil on canvas
94.5 by 74.5 cm

MepHO YyBJleYeHHbI cobupaTenbcKoi
JesATenbHocTblo, MepnuH He paccumTan
CBOMX (DMHAHCOBbLIX BO3MOXHOCTEW N K
cepeavHe 1890-x rr. Bnan B pa3sopeHue.
OH 3an0Xnn CBOK KOMIEKLMIO HEeKoMy
KoponeBy 1 cMor nony4ntb Ha3aj TONbKO
Xankue ee octaTku. OHM U BbINN KyneHbl
A.B.MapaeBoii.

«Katanor ranepemHbIX KapTUH»
cobpaHusa MepaurHa, n3aaHHbIn B Mockse
BO BTOpoi nonosuHe 1890-x rr. - BUAU-
MO, MO C/ly4ald OKOHYaTeNbHOW MPoAaXu
Konnekumu, - BKnouyaeT 377 HomepoB
nponsBeaeHUIn 3anafHoOM W PpyccKon
*wmBonucu u rpadpmkn XVI-XIX Bekos.
BonblWMHCTBO MaMATHMKOB cuuMTaeTcA
TBOpPEHVAMUN BeANKUX MacTepoB - bpeii-
rens, PybeHca, Pem6paHnaTa, Tbenono,
MNycceHa n ap. B pesynbrate nosgHemwmx
uccnefoBaHuin aTpubyLmsa 3TUX Npon3Bse-
JEeHWI M3MeHWnacb: OHW OTHeCeHbl K
TBOpYecTBy 6o/iee CKPOMHbIX aBTOpOB
TOTrO e BpeMeHu.

3a roabl npebbiBaHna B CUXM
«MepJIMHCKasA» YyacTb My3elHoro cobpa-
HWA MCcnbiTana eAWHWYHbIE YTpaTbl: B
1930-x rr. HeCcKONbKO KapTUH 6aTanbHoO-
ro cogepXaHus (B TOM 4yumcrie NonoTHa
A.0.OpnoBcKOro, ronafiaHACKOro XWBO-
nucua X.BepcxiopuHra) nepepaHbl B
AKkageMuto  OpOHETaHKOBbIX  BOWCK
PKKA v ropoackoii BoeHkomaT; B 1962 r.
kaptuHa 3.Kenna «Crapyxa co cBeyen»
nepegaHa TMUN um. A.C.MywkuHa B
o6MeH Ha nonoTHo A.BuKTopca «Ynuu-
HbIN NeKapb.
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professionally compiled collection,
which presented equally well academic
painters like Semiradsky, Makovsky and
Bogolyubov; the “Peredvizhniki” (Wan-
derers) movement, with works by
Yaroshenko, Pryanishnikov, Savrasov
and Shishkin); late 19th-century Russ-
ian art by Levitan, Vasnetsov and Polen-
ov; and various trends from the first
decade of the century, including Yuon,
Korovin, Mashkov and Falk. I also had
interesting monographic collections of
Konenkov and Natalia Goncharova. The
way this part of the exhibition is
arranged betrays the activity of a great
connoisseur of Russian visual artf, Niko-
lai Rosset, the museum's director from
1922 to 1926, who came from an old
aristocratic family and had studied law
in his youth.

In 1937 a considerable part of this
early 19th-century Russian art collec-
tion was moved to the newly-established
Pushkin Museum in Leningrad.

However, the Serpukhov museum
worked actively fo renew its reserves
from local and regional sources. Above
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all there were the old aristocratic estates
like Rozhdestvenskoye-Telyatievo, for-
merly belonging to the family of Count
Sollogub, nationalised in 1918-1919,
which contributed books and furniture;
Semenovskoye-Otrada, the estate of the
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Orlov-Davydovs, nationalised in
1927-1931, which provided oil paint-
ings, furniture and glass; and Rai-Semen-
ovskoye, the estate of the Counts Nash-
chokins, previously Khutarevs, nation-
alised in 1927-1928, from which came
furniture, paintings and books. Each of
these groups of art objects in fact repre-
sents a random piece of an estate interi-
or, formed starting from the late 18th
century, rather than a specially estab-
lished collection. The richest of them is
the Semenovskoye-Otrada group, which
provided such outstanding pieces of art
as the painting by I. de Yauderville, a
pupil of Rembrandt, "Scientist in his
Study" (Inv. No. 38), and a carved table
decorated with figures of atlantes
designed by the architect G. Bosse and
made by St. Petersburg'’s Isakov furniture
workshop.

In the 1930s, however, the Ser-
pukhov museum was lucky to receive a
very high quality collection from the
Ostafievo estate which had belonged
first to Prince Vyazemsky's family, and
then to that of Count Sheremetyev. The
museum received mainly artefacts col-
lected in the 1860s by Prince Pavel
Vyazemsky, the son of the famous poet,
among them paintings, decorated
weapons, and unique examples of furni-
ture, carpets, ceramics and fabrics.

Also in the 1930s the museum
received considerable contributions
from a museum in the fown of Kashira,
including paintings, drawings, ceramics
and glass, as well as from churches and
monasteries  like the  Vysotsky
monastery (Zachatyevsky, founded in
1374) and Vladychny monastery (Vve-
densky, founded in 1360) in the town of
Serpukhov itself.

C Hayana ycTaHOBNIEHWNA COBETCKOM
Bnactu B MockBe cyabbolo Xxypoxe-
CTBEHHbIX MaMATHWUKOB Ha MECTHOM
ypoBHe pacnopsxanace Komuccua
My3eeB W OXpaHbl NaMATHUKOB WCKYcC-
CTBa W cTapuHbl Npu MOCKOBCKOM ry-
6epHCKOM MCNONHUTENbHOM KoMUTeTe
CoBertoB (Mocry6my3eii). B 1918-1919 rr.
37Ol opraHu3aumein bbina co3paHa ceTb
Mponetapckux My3eeB, pacronoXeHHbIX
B pasHbiXx panoHax Mocksbl. Lenbio mnx
6b110 BBOHOE 03HAKOMJIeHME MOoCeTUTe-
nen n3 paboyeid cpeabl - oTCIOAA MX Ha-
3BaHWe - C MMPOM XyAOXKECTBEHHbIX LieH-
HoCTel. IKCMo3muMM 3TUX My3eeB coCTa-
BWJIN MAMATHUKWN Pas3fIMYHOTO XapaKTepa,
HO € ofiHOM cyabboi: npoucxoaslme 13
yacTHbIX cobpaHuii, Bce OHU Obinn
HaluMOHaNN3MpoBaHbl B XOJe peBOJIto-
unn. B 3panmn 1-ro lMponetapckoro my-
3eA pacrnonaranocb LieHTpanbHoe XpaHu-
nuwe Mocry6Mmyses, Tak»Ke COCTaBlIeHHOe
N3 KOH(UCKOBAHHbIX XyAOXeCTBEHHbIX
LileHHOCTe.

K 1924 r. Mponetapckue mMy3eun
ynpasaHuau us-3a TpyaHocTei GpuHaHcu-
poBaHMA, a X KOIEKLUUN pacnpeaenvnu
MO CTONNYHBIM N PermoHaNbHbIM My3esM.
CepnyxoBckuin mysen B 1923-1925
nonydaeT n3 MockBbl Gonbluylo rpynny
OTeYyeCTBEHHbIX NaMATHWKOB, Hanpumep
B 1925 r. - 127 3kcnoHatoB. TakuM o6pa-
30M 6b1n chopmMMpPOBaH pasfen pycckoro
ncKyccTBa BTopol nonoBuHbl XIX - Haya-
na XX BeKa B HbiHelLHeM ero Buae. Mcrou-
HWKOM 3TUX MOCTYM/JEHUN B My3eMHbIX
onucAx, coctaBnieHHbIx yxke B 1930-e rr.,
yKa3aH B ocHoBHOM «| MockoBckuit [Mpo-
netapckui Mmysen». Bo3MOXHO, 3TuM
MCTOYHUKOM Oblin OHABI XpaHunUWa
Mocrybmy3es, pacrnonoxeHHble Mo TOMy
e agpecy (MHOrAa CCbINATCA Ha HUKOT-
fJa He cyulecTBoBaBWW MoCKOBCKUIA
rybepHcKuin My3e).

Kak 6bl To HY 6bIo, My3eld nonyunn
6oraTyto, rpaMOTHO NoA06paHHY0 KoeK-
LMIO, B KOTOPOI XOPOLUO MNpeAcTaBieHbl
akagemusm (IN.Cemupaackuii, K.E.Makos-
ckuii, AT.Boronto6oB), nepeaBuKHNYECTBO
(B.E.MakoBckuin, H.A.Apowenko, N.M.Mps-
HuwHukos, A.K.Caspacos, V.M.LUnwkuH),
xuBonucb KoHua XIX B. (M.W.JleButah,
B.M.BacHeuos, B.[.MNMoneHoB) v pa3Hoob-
pasHble HanpasneHna 1900-1910-x rr.
(K.®.H0oH, KA.KoposuH, W.N.Mawkos,
PHO.®anbK); nHTepecHbl MoHorpaduye-
ckue cobpanus C.TKoHeHkoBa u H.C.loH-
yapoBoi. B ¢opmupoBaHmun 3ton yactu
My3eMHOW KO/AeKLMM 3aMeTHa AeATeNb-
HOCTb 3HaTOKa PYCCKOW XyA0XeCTBeHHOMN
KynbTypbl. IM 1 6bin AvpeKTop My3es B
1922-1926 rr. Hukonait iMutpuresuny Poc-
CEeT, MPOVCXOAMBLLNIA U3 CTApOro ABOPAH-
CKOro pofa, opuCT No 06pa3oBaHuio.

<

a

96epxapa KEW/b
(npo3B. MoHcy BepHapao)
Cmapyxa ¢ wumeem
1650-e

Xoncr, Macno. 98 x 76

Eberhard KEIL

(called Monsu Bernardo)
An Old Woman with
Needlework. 1650s

Qil on canvas

98 by 76 cm

Msak BUJIJTAPTC
Pbi6HbIU pbIHOK

Ha MopcKom bepeay
1640-1650-e
[lepeBo, macno
35.5x 67

Isaac WILLARTS

Fish market by the Sea
Shore. 1640s-50s

0il on wood

35.5by 67 cm

B 1937 r. 3HauuTenbHasa rpynna
NaMATHUKOB PYCCKOro WMCKyccTBa mnep-
BOW nonoBuHbl XIX Beka 6bina nepeaaHa
Bo BcecotsHbin mysenn A.C.lywknHa B
JleHnHrpage.

My3seii aKTMBHO noMosHAET CBOWU
($OHAbI U3 MEeCTHbIX W pervoHasbHbIX
WCTOYHUMKOB. ITO, NMpeX e BCEro, IBOPAH-
ckme ycaabbbl: PoxpectseHcKoe-Te-
natbeBo rpagos Connory6 (8 1918-
1919 rr.: KHuru, Mmebensb); CemeHoBCKOe-
OTtpapa rpacdoB OpnoBbix-JaBblA0BbIX
(81927-1931 rr.: kuBonucb, Mebesnb,
cTekno); Pain-CemeHoBcKoe HalwoKumHbIX,
3atem XytapeBbix (B 1927-1928 rr.: me-
6enb, KuBonuch, KHUrn). Bece atn npeg-
MeTbl MaTepuanbHOW KynbTypbl U NPOU3-
BeJleHNWA MCKycCTBa MNpeAcTaBAsAioT
coboli ckopee YacTb MPOU3BOJILHON yca-
nebHon o6cTaHOBKM, 4eM ueneHanpa-
B/IEHHO COCTaBJIeHHble Konnekuuu. bora-
ye Bcero B 3ToM nnaHe CemeHoBCKoe-
OTpapa, oTKyaa B My3eil noctynuawm,
HanpuMep, KapTuHa y4yeHnka PembpaHa-
Ta W. ge Aynepsunne «YdyeHblii B KabuHe-
Te» 1 pe3Hoi CToN ¢ aTnaHTammn paboTbl

30J10TAS KAPTA POCCUN

netepbyprckoii MacTepckoi Micakosa no
npoekty apxutektopa [LA.bocce.

Ho B 1930 r. CUXM nonyyaet yacTb
BECbMa BbICOKOrO YPOBHA KOMNEKLMU 13
ycaabbbl KHA3ei BAseMckux, a 3aTeM rpa-
¢os LlepemeteBbix - OctadbeBo. B ocHoB-
Hom B CepnyxoBCKMWI1 My3eid nonanau npo-
n3BegeHus, cobpaHHble KHA3eM [laBnom
[MeTpoBnyem BaAzemMcKuM - cbiIHOM n3BecT-
Horo noata - B 1860-e rr. 3To *uBonucsk,
XyAOXeCTBEHHOe OpyXue, YHUKabHble
o6pasupl Mebenu, KOBPOB, KepamMUKWM U
TKaHen.

3HauuTenbHbIMK 6bIIN 1 NoCTynIe-
HuA 13 mysea r. Kawwpbl B 1930 r. (kmBo-
nucb, rpadumka, Kepamuka, CTekno), a
TaKxe LepKBei 1 MoHacTbipei — Bbicou-
Koro (3auatbeBckoro, 1374 r) u Bnaabiu-
Horo (BeeseHckoro, 1360 r.) - r. Cepnyxo-
BaB 1924-1932 rr.

Co6paHuve CepnyxoBCKOro ucTopu-
KO-XY[,O)KECTBEHHOIO My3ef, OTMETMBLLE-
ro 85-netne co AHA OCHOBaHMSA, NO-CBOE-
MY YHUKaNbHO W, HECOMHEHHO, ABNAeTCA
HeoTbeMs1eMO 4acTbl0 Hallero Haumo-
HaNbHOrO Ky/IbTYPHOIO AOCTOAHMA.
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